## NOTICE OF MEETING OT THE ARANSAS PATHWAYS STEERING COMMITTEE ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

NOTICE IS HERE BY GIVEN THAT A MEETING OF THE ABOVE NAMED COMMITTEE UTCA GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.001 (4) WILL BE HELD ON THE July 20, 2021 AT 10:00 A.M. in person at The Aquarium Education Center at 706 Navigation Cr Rockport Tx 78382, AT WHICH A QUORUM OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MAY BE PRESENT. THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS WILL BE DISCUSSED, TO-WIT:

- 1. OPEN MEETING AND DECLARE QUORUM. McLallen/Callan
- HEAR COMMENTS OF CITIZENS TO BE HEARD. McLallen/Callan
- 2. HEAR AND APPROVE MINUTES OF THE MEETING: June 15th ZOOM meeting McLallen/Callan
- HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE MARKETING COMMITTEE-Sandy Jumper: HummerBird Event / Spruce: Playing cards for HummerBird Event ordered.
- 4. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, THE FOLLOWING TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
  - PROJECT MANAGER/PROJECT COORDINATOR-<u>Strothman/Jennifer:</u> 1) History Center irrigation work delayed due to rainsstarting 19<sup>th</sup> 2) York Bridge – will start in the Fall 3) Vandalism/trash issues still going on: 188 4) add Mary Lessor as contractor. Jennifer has been working with Nancy Paulson to update the Pathways website. Debra Strothman was kind enough to visit the sites with Jennifer and take pictures that will be forwarded to Nancy to add. Last updated 2016updating pictures & tabs. Label 'Pathways' & 'Other Sites'. Jennifer visited sites to assess any damages due to rains. Morgan Ayers is going to be moving on from TAMU to become a teacher. We wish her well on her next adventures!!!
  - BIRDING-<u>Corpora:</u> going well
  - VOLUNTEERS-<u>Spruce/Stranahan</u>: Three clean ups scheduled this month: 1) Sat July 17<sup>th</sup> 8-10 Connie Hagar 2) Sat July 18<sup>th</sup>
    8-10 Tule Marsh East Demo Garden 3) Sat July 24<sup>th</sup> Ivy Ln 8-10. "Volunteers for Pathways cleanups needed" ran front page of the Rockport Pilot July 3 and July 7 as well as social media
  - HISTORICAL <u>Stranahan</u>: History Center: "Voices from the Past". Aransas County will have a survey of historic properties done by THC in Sept; public meeting later; THC received special funding from NPS due to Harvey. <u>Sesquicentennial</u> wrap up Founder's Breakfast was well-received; R Little Theater performed "By the Beautiful Sea", county fair was family fun; cemetery tours well-attended, parade had 75 entries, Sunday historic homes visited, Ragtime at depot very popular. Presentation to Tropical Trail (THC) ZOOM meeting on July 20
  - TRAILS-<u>Matthew/Kirkwood:</u> Strothman: 1) Sidewalk trail is under way delayed due to rains 6<sup>th</sup> through 9<sup>th</sup>. Will be crossing over Market St very soon.
  - KAYAK- John Strothman/Jennifer: Sites are in good shape.
- 5. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE GRANT COMMITTEE:
- 6. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE SIGNAGE COMMITTEE-Paulson: John Strothman/Jennifer: New signs have been ordered for History Center, Ivy Ln and Murph Park.
- 7. HEAR DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS FROM CHAIRS:

- SET DATE FOR NEXT MEETING AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS. August 24<sup>th</sup>, September 14<sup>th</sup> (will have this meeting earlier if need be-due to HummerBird Event)
- 9. ADJOURN
- 10. DATED THIS THE JULY 14, 2021

By

Aransas County Project Coordinator

## **CERTIFICATION**

It is hereby affirmed that this NOTICE OF MEETING was duly posted at the Aransas County Courthouse at least seventy-two (72) hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting, on a bulletin board that is readily accessible to the general public during normal business hours and also on the Aransas County website, in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act and Texas Government Code 551.043.

lenn fer Heard

Aransas County Project Coordinator

THIS IS A PURPORTED COPY OF A FOR RECORD ON THIS Jul RINGTON, ARANSAS COUNTY G CARRIE itusolis DEPUTY